

From: Kara Curtis

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: June 18, 2020

Subject: FCC File No.0417-ex-cn-2020

---

Message:

Please see FirstNet's response for positive concurrence.

We're prepared to recommend approval of this experimental license to the FCC once we receive it from them for review. The following special conditions will need to be applied:

1. Licensee to prior coordinate any testing on Band 14 frequencies with AT&T POC Ed Vaughn at: EV1595@att.com.
2. Licensee to accept interference from others operating in Band 14 and must not cause interference to FirstNet operations.
3. Licensee to provide "Stop Buzzer" contact to FirstNet at: peter.tomczak@firstnet.gov upon authorization issuance with "kill switch" authority; licensee will immediately cease operations on Band 14 if notified of any interference concerns.
4. License subject to further review by the FCC and re-coordination with FirstNet.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Pete